

Briana Moss AKA “bree”

Possessing a wealth of diverse professional experience; a lifelong advocate for individuals living with disabilities across many disciplines of bureaucracy. Extensive experience consulting and training community partners and individuals living with disabilities on inclusive environments, acquisition of needs, mobility, public transportation, technology, and safety. Confidentially facilitates trauma – informed service delivery, educational engagements, and outreach opportunities.

EXPERIENCE

Northside Community Council, Cincinnati, OH

President

February 2021 - Present

Elected by the Northside Community Council body to assist the President in the management, operation, and maintenance of all organizational affairs. Recognized by the City of Cincinnati as the residents planning, policy and implementation organization; responsible for improving the quality of life within the community by empowering and organizing it into a recognizable voice.

YWCA Greater Cincinnati, Cincinnati, OH

Project CARE Program Coordinator/Toward Equity Facilitator

October 2017 - Present

Serving individuals experiencing a disability who are at risk/survivors of domestic violence, sexual assault, intimate partner violence, stalking and human trafficking. Reducing the risk of victimization by facilitating preventative education on sexuality and healthy relationships. Delivering trauma-informed supportive services, managing Self-Advocate team, and assisting the program manager with processes and outcomes, increased capacity building, and development of program/accessible services. Additionally, facilitates Toward Equity trainings to the community on increasing awareness of racial equity and implicit bias impacting at an interpersonal, institutional, and systematic level and identifying strategic steps to create more equitable environments.

Cincinnati Accessibility Board of Advisors, Cincinnati, OH

Board Member

September 2019 - Present

Appointed by the Mayor to serve in an advisory role to the City Manager. Responsible for review and consideration of inclusivity and accessibility within the City of Cincinnati.

MV Transportation, Cincinnati, OH

Paratransit Reservations/Client Advocate

November 2015 - December 2019

Subcontracted by Metro for the operation of ACCESS; provided clients with paratransit reservations, customer service, advocacy, and service issue problem solving.

EDUCATION

Mt Hood College, Gresham, OR

AAS in Radio Broadcasting

2005

Cincinnati State Technical and Community College, Cincinnati, OH

Transferable Social Work credits towards BSW

January 2020 - Present

University of Cincinnati, Cincinnati, OH

Admission granted to Social Work program through College of Allied Health Sciences

CERTIFICATES

Sexuality Education for People with Developmental Disabilities,
Planned Parenthood SWO
February 2021

City Council School,
Action Tank
February 2021

Leadership Challenge,
Leadership Council for Nonprofits
October 2020

Domestic Violence Advocacy Fundamentals,
ODVN
August 2020

Sexuality & Safety Educator for People with Developmental Disabilities,
Elavatus Training, LLC
March 2019

Pathways to Justice, The Arc's NCCJD
November 2018

MORE EXPERIENCE

HotWheels Entertainment
2009-Present
Owner/Operator of Karaoke and DJ Services.

Cincinnati Art Museum's Accessibility
Community Advisory Council
2021-Present
Providing insight and consultation for improvement of accessibility and the creation of a more inclusive experience at the Cincinnati Art Museum.

Hamilton County DDS Human Rights
Committee
2018-2019
Served committee tasked with upholding the human rights of clients served by HCDDS.

WVQC/Media Bridges
2010-2013
Advisory Board Member, Producer, Talent

WOXY.com
2007-2009
Overnight Programmer, Production, Promotions Coordinator, Talent